
   

 

 

 

 

Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association 

BOARD OF RETIREMENT 

OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA 
 

THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE PER GOV’T CODE § 54953(e) 

 

ACERA MISSION: 
 

To provide ACERA members and employers with flexible, cost-effective, participant-oriented 

benefits through prudent investment management and superior member services. 

 

Wednesday, February 2, 2022 

9:30 a.m. 

 

ZOOM INSTRUCTIONS 

 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
The public can view the Teleconference 

and comment via audio during the 

meeting. To join this Teleconference, 

please click on the link below. 

https://zoom.us/join 

Call-In Number: 1 699 900 6833 

Meeting ID:  879 6337 8479  

Password: 699406 

For help joining a Zoom meeting, see: 

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-

us/articles/201362193 

OPHELIA BASGAL, CHAIR APPOINTED 

  

KELLIE SIMON, VICE CHAIR ELECTED GENERAL 

  

KEITH CARSON APPOINTED 

  

HENRY LEVY TREASURER 

  

GEORGE WOOD ELECTED GENERAL 

  

 
This is a meeting of the Operations Committee if a quorum of the Operations Committee attends, and it is a meeting 

of the Board if a quorum of the Board attends. This is a joint meeting of the Operations Committee and the Board 

if a quorum of each attends. 

 

The order of agenda items is subject to change without notice. Board and Committee agendas and minutes, and all 

documents distributed to the Board or a Committee in connection with a public meeting (unless exempt from 

disclosure), are available online at www.acera.org. 

 

Note regarding public comments:  Public comments are limited to four (4) minutes per person in total. 

 

Note regarding accommodations:  The Board of Retirement will provide reasonable accommodations for persons 

with special needs of accessibility who plan to attend Board meetings.  Please contact ACERA at (510) 628-3000 

to arrange for accommodation. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82923234360?pwd=ZVF5UzBocWNtdFcxb3dzMHdLNWgrZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82923234360?pwd=ZVF5UzBocWNtdFcxb3dzMHdLNWgrZz09
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting
http://www.acera.org/


OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 2 of 3 – February 2, 2022 

 

Call to Order: 9:30 a.m. 

 

Roll Call: 

 

Public Input (Time Limit: 4 minutes per speaker) 
 

 

Action Items:  Matters for Discussion and Possible Motion by the Committee 

 

1. Discussion and Possible Motion to Recommend to the Board of Retirement to 

Approve the 2021 Discharge of Benefits Overpayments 

- David Nelsen 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of 

Retirement to approve the 2021 discharge request of benefits overpayments in the 

amount of $42,126.20. 

 

2.   Discussion and Possible Motion to Recommend to the Board of Retirement an 

Interest Rate for Monthly Installment Plan Payments of Lump Sum Death  

Benefits, Per Gov’t Code § 31784. 

-Jeff Rieger 

 

 Recommendation 

 Staff recommends that the Operations Committee recommend to the Board of 

Retirement an interest rate to be used when a beneficiary elects monthly installment 

payments, per Gov’t Code sec. 31784. 

 

Information Items:  These items are not presented for Committee action but 

consist of status updates and cyclical reports 

 

1. Un-Audited Financial Statements as of 12/31/2021 

-David Nelsen 

 

2. Operating Expenses as of 12/31/2021 

-David Nelsen 

 

3. Actual Cash Report as of 12/31/2021 

-David Nelsen 

 

4. Board Member Conference Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 2021 

-David Nelsen  

 

5. Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 

2021 

-David Nelsen  

 

6. Proposed 2022 Operations Committee Work Plan 

-David Nelsen 



OPERATIONS COMMITTEE/BOARD MEETING 

NOTICE and AGENDA, Page 3 of 3 – February 2, 2022 

 

 

Trustee Remarks 

 

Future Discussion Items 

 

March 

 Operating Expenses as of 01/31/22 

 

April 

 Operating Expenses as of 02/29/22 

 Statement of Reserves as of 12/31/21 

 2021 CAFR Report 

 Medical Advisor Recommendation  

 

Establishment of Next Meeting Date 

 

April 6, 2022, at 9:30 a.m. 

 

Adjournment 



































































 

 

 

Proposed 2022 Operations Committee Work Plan 
 

     Date         Action Items      Information Items       

        

 

 January 20 
Board 

  Operating Expenses as of 11/30/21 
 

February 2 
 

1. Discussion and Possible Motion to 
Approve the 2021 Discharge Request of 
Benefits Overpayments 

2. Discussion and Possible motion to 
recommend to the Board of Retirement 
that an interest rate be used when a 
beneficiary elects monthly installment 
payments per Gov’t Code sec. 31784. 

 Proposed 2022 Operations Committee Work Plan 

 Un-Audited Financial Statements as of 12/31/21 

 Operating Expenses as of 12/31/21 

 Actual Cash Report as of 12/31/21 

 Board Member Conference Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 2021 

 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 4th Qtr. 
2021 

March 17 
Board 

  Operating Expenses as of 01/31/22 

April 6 
 

1.   Medical Advisor Recommendation   Operating Expenses as of 02/29/22 

 Statement of Reserves as of 12/31/21 

 2021 CAFR Report 
 

May 19 
Board  

  Quarterly Financial Statements as of 03/31/22 

 Operating Expenses as of  03/31/22 

 Quarterly Cash Forecast Report  

 Board Member Conference Expense Report for 1st Qtr. 2022 

 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 1st Qtr. 
2022 
 

June 1 
 

  Operating Expenses as 04/30/22 

 Technology Update 

 MMRO Annual Report 



 

 

 

Proposed 2022 Operations Committee Work Plan 
 

     Date         Action Items      Information Items       

        

 

July 14 
Board 

  Operating Expenses as of 05/31/22 
 

August 3   Operating Expenses as of 06/30/22 

 Quarterly Financial Statements as of 06/30/22 

 Quarterly Cash Forecast Report  

 Board Member Conference Expense Report as of 06/30/22 

 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report as of 
06/30/22 

 Mid-Year review of 2022 ACERA Operating Expense Budget 
 

September 15 
Board 

  Operating Expenses as of 07/31/22 

 Statement of Reserves as of 6/30/22 
 

October 5   Operating Expenses as of 08/31/22 

 2022 Board Elections Update 

 Statement of Reserves as of 6/30/22 
 

 

November 17* 
Board 

1. Discussion and possible motion to 
approve the proposed 2023 ACERA 
Operating Expense Budget 

 
(*Action item presented at a special 
operations committee prior to Board 
meeting) 

 Proposed 2023 ACERA Operating Expense Budget 

 Quarterly Financial Statements as of 09/30/22 

 Operating Expenses as of 09/30/22 

 Quarterly Cash Forecast Report 

 Board Member Conference Expense Report for 3rd Qtr. 2022 

 Senior Manager Conference and Training Expense Report for 3rd Qtr. 
2022 

(*Will be presented at Board Meeting ) 



 

 

 

Proposed 2022 Operations Committee Work Plan 
 

     Date         Action Items      Information Items       

        

 

   

December 7 1. Discussion and possible motion to 
approve the annual agreement for the 
Segal Group, ACERA’s Benefits 
Consultant 

 

 Operating Expenses as of 10/31/22 

 Technology Update 
 

Note: 
1) This work plan is subject to change without prior notice. Periodic rearrangements of agenda items will be made to the work plan to provide a reasonable length of time for each meeting. 
2) Operations Committee Meeting date is assumed to be the first Wednesday of every other month, unless otherwise noted.  
3) Board Policy and legislative updates will be added as directed by the Legal department. 
4) Technology updates will be added as directed by the PRISM department. 


	(0)02022022Operations Committee AgendaFINAL
	(1)020222 Discharge of Benefit Overpayments
	(2)Memo Re Section 31784
	(3)020222 Unaudited Financial Statements
	(4)020222 Operating Expenses
	(5)020222 Actual Cash Forecast
	(6)020222 Board Conf and Travel Report
	(7)020222 Sr Manager Conf and Travel Report
	(8)2022 Proposed OperationsWorkPlanDRAFT1



